Ida Porter

From: Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 3:31 PM

To: Ida Porter

Subject: FwW: 2BE-KIM0OE09

From: Bonnie Weston [mailto: Bonnie@TrueNorthGems.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Sean Joseph

Cc: Andrew Fagan

Subject: RE: 2BE-KIM0609

The application form can be amended to change the duration of the project to December 31, 2011.

Cheers,
Bonnie

From: Sean Joseph {mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: July 14, 2010 2:14 PM

To: Bonnie Weston

Subject: RE: 2BE-KIM0609

Hello Bonnie,

Could you please send me in writing { ema# will suffice) the proposed new duration of the project 5o that we can send it
out for a 30-day review.

Thanks.

Sean

From: Bonnie Weston [mailto:Bonnie@TrueNorthGems.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Sean Joseph

Subject: RE: 2BE-KIM0609

Hi Sean,

Sure, | don't anticipate any field program occurring for us this summer, so we might as well extend at this point so that
we are covered for next summer. |am willing to use whatever term license you recommend, 1 assume if our plans
change significantly (i.e. the addition of diamond driiling) then an amendment to the license can be made?

Cheers,
Bonnie

From: Sean Joseph [maiIto:sjoseph@nunavuhmafefboard.orgj
Sent: July 13, 2010 1:54 PM



